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Marguerite McLean 

From: Tibbetts, Arlene [Arlene.Tibbetts@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28,2009 10:42 AM 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Lisa Bennett 

Subject: 

Attachments: PEF's Request for Extension of Confidentiial Classification.pdf 

P 

Docket 060658-El Filing: PEF's First Request for Extension of Confidential Classification 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Joh-nlBurnett@pffnmail.com 
727-820-5184 

Docket: 060658-El 

In re: Petition of behalf of Citizens of the State of Florida to require Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to refund to customers $143 
million 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 4 pages 

The attached document for filing is PEF's First Request for Extension of Confidential Classification 

4/28/2009 



BE THE DA P CE COMMISSION 

Docket No. 060658-E1 

Filed: April 28,2009 

In re: Petition on behalf of Citizens of the 
uire Progress En 
to customefS $1 

Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Rule 25-22,006, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), hereby 

submits its First Request for Extension (of Confidential Classification of certain information 

provided to the Florida Public Service Commission (“FPSC’ or “Commission”) Staff (“Staff”) 

pursuant to infmation included in testimony and exhibits submitted in this docket on Jmuary 

16,2007. In support of this Request, P 

1. On January 16, 2007, filed a request for confidential classification of 

information including prefiled direct teslirnony and exhibits of Mr. Sasha Weintraub, Mr. 

Weintraub’s prefiled direct testimony arid Exhibit Nos. SAW-4, SAW-7, SAW-8, SAW-9, 

-13, SAW-14, SAW-IS and SAW-16, (Document No. 00405-07) include 

confidential hedging guidelines, procurement targets, and contractual information associated 

with PEF’s cod procurement for Crystal River Units 4 and 5.  

2. PEF’s January 16,2007 Request was granted by Order No. PSC-07-0873-CFO-EI 

er31,2OO7. Th fidential treatment grmtd by that order will expire on 

April 30, 2009. Portions of the information, as referenced above, pertain to the subject of the 

January 16, 2007 Request and warrants continued treatment as proprietary and confidential 

business information within the meaning of Section 366.093(3) F.S. Accordingly, PEF is hereby 

filing its First Request for Extension of Confidentkd Classification. 
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3. PEF submits that the led direct testimony and Exhibits of Sasha Weintraub 

referenced above and identified in Exhibit “C” and included in Composite Exhibit “A” to the 

J m u q  16,2007 Request, continues to be: p confidential business infomation within 

the meaning of Section 36 3(3), F.S. This infomation is intended to be and is treated 8s 

confidential by the Company. The informiition has not been disclosed to the public. Pursuant to 

Section 366,093, such materials are entitled to confidential treatment and are exempt fiom the 

disclosure provisions of the public records law. 

4. Nothing has changed since the issuance of Order No, PSC-07-0873-CFO-E1 to 

render the information stale or , such that continued co a t i d  treatment would not be 

appropriate. Upon a finding by the Commission that this infomation continues to be 

“proprietary confidential business infomation,” it should continue! to be treated as such for an 

additional period of at least 18 months, and should be returned to PEF as soon as the information 

is no longer necessary for the Comission to conduct its business. See 8 366.093(4), E.S. 

WHEREFORE, for the foregoing, reasons, PEE respectfully requests that this First 

Request for Extension of Co dential Classification be granted. 

RESPECTFULLY SUMBITWED this 2Sth day of April, 2009. 

S ENERGY FLORIDA 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been fitmished to 

counsel and parties of record as indicated via US. Mail this - ay o f  April, 2009. 

Lisa Bennett, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, EL 32399-0850 

Lee L. Willis, Esq, 
James D. Beasley, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.0, Box 391 
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JeBey A. Stone 
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Steven R, Griffin 
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Noman Worton, Jr. 
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P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
do J o b  W. McWhirtw, Jr. 
McWhixter Law Fim 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Michael B. Twomey 
P.0, Box 5256 
Tallahassee, EL 32314-5256 

Karen S. White, Lt, Col., USAF 
Damund E. Williams, Capt., USAF 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
AFLSMJACL-ULT 

Tpddll AFB, FL 32403-53 19 

Ms. Paula K. &own 
Regulatory Affairs 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 1 1  1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
1 11 W. Madison St,, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Ms. Cheryl Martin 
ic Utilities Company 

, FL 33402-3395 



Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
Robert Scheffel WrightlJohn LaVia, 111 
225 South Adms St., Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Florida Power & Light Go. 
R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Susan D. Ritenow 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacota, FL 32520-0780 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St. NW 
Sth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 

Florida Power dk Light Go. 
R. Wade Litchfkfd, Esq. 
John T. Butler 
Natali 
700 U Blvd* 
Juno Beach, FL 

Florida Retail Federation 
100 E. Jefferson St, 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Cecilia Bradley 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 050 


